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Memorandum 
 

   
 
Date: March 5, 2025 
To: All Interested Parties 
From: Marisa Ramos, Ph.D. 
Subject: Addendum to Request for Applications (RFA) 25-10039 
 
 
 

In an effort to provide guidance to those completing an application for the Housing 
Opportunities for Persons With AIDS (HOPWA) RFA 25-10039, the Office of AIDS (OA) 
would like to provide additional clarification on the Eligible Entity criteria section (page 
5). The first paragraph should read: 
 

Funding is to be awarded to one EE that has the organizational capacity to 
fulfill program and administrative requirements. The EE may be (1) a local 
government entity such as a local health department, housing authority, or 
community development agency or (2) a non-profit community-based 
organization such as an AIDS service organization. The EE must 
demonstrate their ability to administer housing programs and/or HIV services. 
The EE must have an existing infrastructure and be physically located in the 
service area.  

 
EEs interested in applying must submit e-mail of intent to HOPWARFA@cdph.ca.gov 
no later than March 14, 2025. OA will send the EE the applicable attachments to 
complete the RFA application. EEs should describe how they intend to reach out to and 
serve Santa Barbara County residents in Attachment 3, Questions 1G, 2E, and 2F. 
Please refer to the RFA for additional information and deadlines. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Marisa Ramos, Ph.D. 
Office of AIDS Division Chief 
Center for Infectious Diseases 
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